
A Gulf Power 

January 26, 2017 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 11 0321-EI 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
Regulatory & Prl(mg Managl'r 

OnP Energy PlacP 
Pt>n~acola, FL 32520 0780 
850 444 f,')30 tel 
850 44.1 602() fax 
r lmcgee@~outhernw wrn 

Attached is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Withdrawal of Request for Extended 
Confidential Classification in the above-referenced docket, submitted by 
electronic mail. 

Sincerely, 

~~L'!!~ 1-f· 
Regulatory and Pricing Manager 

md 

Attachments 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 26, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00938-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Review of Coal Combustion 
Residual Storage and Disposal Processes of 
the Florida Electric Industry 

Docket No.: 11 0321-EI 
Date: January 26,2017 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF REQUEST 

FOR EXTENDED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

Gulf Power Company ("Gulf Power," "Gulf," or the "Company"), hereby serves notice 

that it withdraws its Request for Extended Confidential Classification for certain information 

produced by Gulf Power in connection with the Commission's Review of Coal Combustion 

Residual Storage and Disposal Processes of the Florida Electric Industry (PA-10-10-004) 

(Document No. 08508-16). In support, Gulf states as follows: 

I. On October 27, 2016, Gulf filed its Request for Extended Confidential 

Classification for certain information produced by Gulf Power in connection with the 

Commission's Review of Coal Combustion Residual Storage and Disposal Processes of the 

Florida Electric Industry (PA- 10-10-004). See, Document No. 08508-16. 

2. Gulfs Request for Extended Confidential Classification pertained to certain 

information contained within Document No. 02165-15. 

3. On January 24, 2017, by letter to Gulfs counsel , the Commission Clerk returned 

confidential Document No. 02165-15 to Gulf. See, Document No. 00811-17 

4. Accordingly, Gulf hereby withdraws its Request for Extended Confidential 

Classification identified as Document No. 08508-16. 



Respectfully submitted this 261
h day of January, 2017 
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JEF~~ 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 




